PALOS TOWNSHIP GENERAL MEETING 10802 S. ROBERTS ROAD PALOS HILLS, ILLINOIS 60465

FEBRUARY 12, 2018 - 7:00 P.M.

Call to Order

The General Meeting of the Palos Township Board was called to order by **Supervisor Schumann** in the Township Hall, 10802 S. Roberts Road at 7:00 P.M.

Roll Call

Roll call was taken by the Clerk of the Township, **Jane Nolan**. Present were Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Also present was Township Attorney, Erik Peck.

Pledge of Allegiance

Supervisor Schumann led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Prior Meeting's Minutes

1. Approval of Minutes – General Meeting January 8, 2018

Trustee Woods moved to approve the minutes of the January 8, 2018, General Meeting. **Trustee Riley** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0.

Special Presentations/ Communications

There were no special presentations or communications for the Board.

Reports of Officials

a. Supervisor/Treasurer

Supervisor Schumann stated that the 2017 Township Audit is available for all Board members to review. **Clerk Nolan** stated that the audit has been posted on the outside township glass bulletin board.

b. Clerk

1. TOIPAC Contributions

Clerk Nolan informed the Board that all the officials and the township attorney have donated to TOIPAC. The amount of money to be sent to TOIPAC by Clerk Nolan is \$45.00.

2. TOCC Clerk's Division Meeting Notes

Clerk Nolan distributed the February 5, 2018, Clerk's Division Meeting Notes to each Board member. The notes discussed new voting machines, on-line voting registration, Election Judge recruitment and the pay involved in this. Also addressed were the 50 changes in the Polling places for the 2018 Gubernatorial Primary, changes in Early Voting locations and the new Early Voting Wait Time Viewer.

Attorney's Report

Attorney Peck stated that he had no report for the Board.

Reports of Standing Committees

a. Finance and Administration – Trustee Woods

Trustee Woods stated that he had no report for the Board.

b. Policy and Personnel – Supervisor Schumann

Supervisor Schumann reported that there were no personnel issues for the Board.

c. Technology, Animation and Information – Trustee Riley

Trustee Riley inquired if the bill for the new computer has arrived. Supervisor Schumann will investigate this.

d. Buildings and Grounds – Trustee Jeanes

Trustee Jeanes stated that she had no report for the Board.

e. Public Services and Health – Trustee Brannigan

Trustee Brannigan stated that she had no report for the Board.

Unfinished Business

There was no unfinished business before the Board.

New Business

Supervisor Schumann reported that the ripped and broken facet at the front of the Township Hall has been repaired, and the six-foot icicles hanging there have been removed.

Citizens Wishing to Address the Board

Supervisor Schumann asked three times if any of the group of protestors wished to address the Board. Their answer was that the Board should address them and answer their questions and discuss their problems.

At the beginning of the meeting of the Township Board one man began leading a meeting for the protestors, and they continued this meeting throughout the entire Township Board meeting. He did not state his name, nor did he sign-in. In doing this, they disrupted the meeting of a government body. They stated that this was their township, and we should listen to them. They also called us rude!

Candidate for Judge Shonata Rice Akiwowo introduced herself, and then made her comments concerning the situation. One comment was a comparison of the Township Board happenings to the things that happened to "her people" during the Civil Rights Crisis of the 1960's. She did compliment all involved on their decorum. It does not seem that talking loudly, yelling, screaming, clapping, and conducting your own meeting when a government body is conducting theirs constitutes decorum.

Executive Session

No motion was made to enter Executive Session.

Adjournment

With no further business to come before the Board, **Supervisor Schumann** asked for a motion to adjourn at 7:09 P.M. The motion to adjourn was made by **Trustee Woods** and seconded by **Trustee Jeanes.** The motion was passed unanimously. meeting adjourned.

Jane A. Nolan Clerk Palos Township